From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

To: "Peace, Jeffrey"

Cc: Hixon. Vance E; Railsback, Farrah (CH2M HILL)

Subject: Approved with conditions Florance 18A Tank AAPI 30-045-22120
Date: Monday, April 28, 2014 11:33:00 AM

Attachments: Approved BP Florance 18A 95 bbl BGT A.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Peace,

See attachment

The conditions of approval for the Tank A at the Florance 18A are:

The existing BGT be removed following the closure protocols
described in your application. Results from the composite soil
sampling should be reviewed for determination as to whether or not a
release has occurred before replacement with the new double/double
tank. Thereafter, the new tank should be operated and maintained as
described in the application. Please retain a copy of this e-mail as no
hardcopy will be sent. The closure reports for both tanks must be
provided to the OCD district office in Aztec within 60 days of tank
closure.

Thank you,

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

[Environmental Bureau]

Oil Conservation Division/Energy Minerals and Natural Resources
Department

1220 South St. Frances

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004

Office: 505-476-3492

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Peace, Jeffrey [mailto:Peace.Jeffrey@bp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 10:18 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Hixon, Vance E; Railsback, Farrah (CH2M HILL)
Subject: BGT permit approval


mailto:Peace.Jeffrey@bp.com
mailto:Vance.Hixon@bp.com
mailto:Farrah.Railsback@bp.com
mailto:leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/





















19.
Operator Application Certification:

I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Name (Print): Jeffrey Reace Title: Field Environmental Advisor

/)
Signature: Ny ’}/‘ L){Q—#"Q/ Date: 6/ 7 / /0

e-mail address; Peace.Jeffery @bp.com Telephone: 505-326-9479

20.

0CD Approval: [] Permit Application (including glosure plan) [] Closure Plan (only) M\OCD Conditions (see attachment)

Approval Date: &7//73///7‘

0CD Representative Signature: - y
See E-mAL OFZ8. /Y

Title: & 71 Wi ronment, 0CD Permit Number:

¢ 1/ €¢
[#4

21.

Closure Report (required within 60 days of closure completion): Subsection K of 19.15.17.13 NMAC

Instructions: Operators are required to obtain an approved closure plan prior to implementing any closure activities and submitting the closure report.
The closure report is required to be submitted to the division within 60 days of the completion of the closure activities. Please do not complete this
section of the form until an approved closure plan has been oblained and the closure activities have been completed.

[ Closure Gompletion Date:

2.

Closure Method:

[0 Waste Excavation and Removal [] On-Site Closure Method [] Alternative Closure Method [] Waste Removal (Closed-loop systems only)
[ 1f different from approved plan, please explain.

23.

Closure Report Regarding Waste Removal Closure For Closed-loop Systems That Utilize Above Ground Steel Tanks or Haul-off Bins Only:
Instructions. Please indentify the facilily or facilities for where the liquids, drilling fluids and drill cuttings were disposed. Use attachment if more than
two facilities were utilized.

Disposal Facility Name: Disposal Facility Permit Number:

Disposal Facility Name: Disposal Facility Permit Number:

Were the closed-loop system operations and associated activities performed on or in areas that wi// 10fbe used for future service and operations?
O ves (If yes, please demonstrate compliance to the items below) M No

Required for impacted areas which will not be used for future service and operations:
[J site Reclamation (Photo Documentation)
(] Soil Backfilling and Cover Installation
[J Re-vegetation Application Rates and Seeding Technique

2.

Closure Report Attachment Checklist: _/nstructions: Each of the following items must be attached to the closure report. Please indicate, by a check
mark in the box, that the documents are attached.

Proof of Closure Notice (surface owner and division)

Proof of Deed Notice (required for on-site closure)

Plot Plan (for on-site closures and temporary pits)

Confirmation Sampling Anatytical Results (if applicable)

Waste Material Sampling Analytical Results (required for on-site closure)

O
Cl
O
Cl
[J Disposal Facility Name and Permit Number
O
[l
O

O

Soil Backfilling and Cover Installation

Re-vegetation Application Rates and Seeding Technique

Site Reclamation (Photo Documentation)

On-site Closure Location: Latitude Longitude NAD: [J1927[] 1983

25.
Operator GClosure Certification:

I hereby certify that the information and attachments submitted with this closure report is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and
belief. Ialso certify that the closure complies with all applicable closure requirements and conditions specified in the approved closure plan.

Name (Print): Title:
Signature: Date:
e-mail address: Telephone:
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Seeding will be accomplished by drilling on
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Leonard,

Please approve the operating permit for the following site. We will be replacing a 95 bbl
single/single with a 95 bbl doubl/double.

Florance 18A, Unit letter E, Section 11, T30N, ROW; 95 bbl BGT; APl No. 3004522120A, Sector 5
Thanks.

Jeff Peace, PE

Area Environmental Advisor
B. P. America

200 Energy Court
Farmington, NM 87401
peace.jeffrey@bp.com

(505) 326-9479 - Office
(505) 330-4937 - Cell


mailto:peace.jeffrey@bp.com
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6. BP will install and construct the BGT follow the
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BGT does not overflow.
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BGT.
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surface run-on berm. Where app
—double bottom inspection port,
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repair as necessary and report
imminent danger to fresh watq
observed. BP will maintain a w
the BP inspection from referred
BP will maintain these written 1
the San Juan Lease Inspection |

BP will maintain sufficient freeboard of one fo

around of the BGT to observe any
ont vessel. Personnel will inspect the
ible, spection of the BGT s double wa
1k flanges and valves for signs of leakage
nnel will record any BGT deficiencies,
BP ispatch Office immediately if an
put : heath, or to the environment is
ten record of the monthly inspections on
as the San Juan Lease Inspection Form.
»rds for at least five (5) years. A copy of
nis: ached.

in the BGT to prevent overtopping.

Operating and Maintenance Plan 04-01-2010
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